10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

AGENDA

SELECT BOARD/ASSESSORS’ MEETING
TUESDAY, JANUARY 6,2026 6:30 p.m.

WILLIAM L. PULLEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING MEETING ROOM
ONLINE NON-INTERACTIVE AT TOWN HALL STREAMS

Call Sclect Board Meeting to order
Pledge of Allegiance
Approve minutes of Tuesday, December 16, 2025

Approve Treasurer’s Warrants
a. Payroll: December 24 & 31, 2025 & January 7, 2026
b. AP: December 22, 2025 & January 6, 2025

Maine Redevelopment Land Bank — Property Stabilization Lightning Grant
Correction to Abatements (Signed November 18, 2025)

FYZ27 Budget Timeline — Discussion

Cemeteries Board of Trustees Committee — Charge Consideration
Committee
a. Green Space Committee — Seats Available
b. Ambulance Advisory Committee — Seats Available
Other Business
Town Manager Report

Public Comment

Committee Reports
a. Thompson Working Group- Meeting January 21, 2026, at 6:30pm

b. Resiliency Committee — Severe Weather Community Workshop, January 12, 2026, at 5:30 — 7:30pm

Select Board Reports

Adjourn



Town of Union

Select Board Meeting - Tuesday, January 6, 2026

AGENDA ITEM: #5

SUBJECT: Maine Redevelopment Land Bank — Property Stabilization Lightning Grant

PURPOSE: Use funds to stabilize and secure the exterior of the Thompson Community Center
to preserve the interior, as well as create time to locate and secure a development partner.

BACKGROUND: Funds offered during a Thompson Community Center Workgroup meeting

FISCAL IMPACT: $25,000 (No Town Match)

STATUS / PROCESS TO DATE: N/A

PROPOSED ACTION:

Proposed — “Motion to accept the Maine Redevelopment Land Bank Property Stabilization
Grant and expend it for its intended purpose, in the amount upto $25,000”.

ATTACHMENTS: Property Stabilization Lightning Grant Agreement




Town of Union

Select Board Meeting - Tuesday, January 6, 2026

AGENDA ITEM: #6

SUBIJECT: Abatements

PURPOSE: Correction of scrivener’s error of abatementé 6and7

BACKGROUND: Abatements 6 and 7 were incorrectly stated as “$133.60”. The correct
amounts for both abatements should have been “$133.00”. The total abatement amount
was overstated by $1.20.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

STATUS / PROCESS TO DATE: Waiting for approval

PROPOSED ACTION: suggest “Motion to approve the corrected November 18, 2025
abatement document as presented by Assessor’s Agent Murphy, this day January 6, 2026”

ATTACHMENTS: Abatement Form




WE HEREBY CERTIFY, that the accounts listed, contain a list of the valuations of the estates, Real and
Personal, to be abated for the fiscal year 2025-2026, located in the Town of Union.
(numbering continued from previous abatement lists, as needed)

Fiscal Year Names Acct# $ Valuation $ Amount
Reason
2025-20026 #1 Brooks, Peter RE 172 364,200 4,843.86

Assessors Agent Murphy misunderstood the ownership change from the deed and also removed the
Homestead Exemption. There will be a supplemental assessment to the correct owner and restoring the
Homestead Exemption

2025-2026 #2 Groman RE 207 20,200 268.66
Correction of acreage totals

2025-2026 #3 Vesel RE 1987 202,600 2,694.58
The property owner requested an amount for a withdrawal penalty from Farm Space Classification.
Assessor’s Agent Murphy did not re-verify that the account only had the property as Farm Space and
that the duplicative regular valuation used to calculate the withdrawal penalty was not removed.

2025-2026 #4 Marion, Paul RE 279 197,600 2,628.08
Upon review and inspection it was found that the property was overvalued to the level of being
manifestly wrong contrary to Maine Statute Title 36 section 841. A data input error not the fault of the

owner was found causing an overvaluation.

2025-2026 #5 Dodge, Sandra RE 875 155,200 2,064.16
Upon review it was found that the property was overvalued to the level of being egregiously manifestly
wrong contrary to Maine Statute Title 36 section 841.

2025-2026 # 6 (No name) PP 263 10,000 $133.00
2025-2026 #7 (No name) PP 264 10,000 $133.00
2025-2026 #8 (No name) PP 265 46,000 $611.80

All three of these personal property accounts were created by Assessor’s Agent Murphy in testing the
change over from TRIO-SQL to TRIO-Web. The accounts were not deleted after the testing was
completed.

2025-2026 #9 Clark RE 633 29,900 $397.67
The site has become unbuilding due to the lack of replacement of a building. As this has over 2 years
the site no longer means the requirements of the Union Land Use Ordinance

2025-2026 #10 Burton RE 166 1,800 $23.94
Correction of acreage



18, 2025 interest date it is intended to also abate any interest due as of the interest date as may be
applicable.

The purpose of this re-signing of the November 18 2025 abatement list is to correct a scrivener’s
error of abatements 6 and 7 correcting both abatement amounts from $133.60 to $133.00

Total $ 13,774.81
Yearto Date § 13,774.81

IN WITNESS THEREOF, we have given under our hands November 18 2025,
Re-signed January 6 2026

Adam Fuller. Chair Linda Mountainland

Martha Johnson-Nash Steven Migliorini

Wayne Kirkpatrick



FY27 Budget Process Calendar/Timeline - DRAFT

January 20"

Jan & Feb
March 2™
March 11
March 31%
April 21
April 2nd
April 7%

April 13

Select Board Confirm Budget & Election Dates

e Set Public Hearing for Warrant & Ordinances —

May 19" if held during a regularly scheduled SB Meeting or May 26"
Department Budget Meetings

Nomination Papers Available

Planning Board Public Hearing (If Needed)

Budget Book Available for Pick-up (8am)

Town Report Submissions Due

Draft Warrant Due to Town Clerk

Select Board Meeting

e Approve “Special” Warrants Articles/Citizen Petitions/Ordinance
Amendments for Town Meeting (If Needed)

Nomination Papers Due by 4pm

April 13™ & 14th  Joint Budget Meeting — Select Board & Budget Committee

April 14" &/or 15" Budget Committee Meeting

April 21

April 22

May

May 7'

June 9™

Select Board Meeting

e Approve & Sign Town Warrant & Ordinances
e Confirm Moderator(s) & Ballot Clerk(s)

Planning Board Public Hearing (If Needed)
Select Board Meeting

e Sign RSU 40 School Warrant

Absentee Ballots Available

Election Day



Town of Union

Select Board Meeting - Tuesday, January 6, 2026

AGENDA ITEM: #8

SUBJECT: Cemeteries Board of Trustees Charge

PURPOSE: Establish a Charge for the Cemeteries Board of Trustees Committee

BACKGROUND: Town Manager has led several meetings to better understand the history,
purpose and past work of the Cemeteries Board of Trustees Committee. During these
organizational meetings present and past members aided in drafting the charge presented
this evening

FISCAL IMPACT: Ncne

STATUS / PROCESS TO DATE: Seeking Approval

PROPOSED ACTION: suggest “Motion to approve the Cemeteries Board of Trustees
Committee Charge as written”

ATTACHMENTS: Draft Charge




TOWN OF UNION
December 10, 2025

Cemeteries Board of Trustees Committee

Established
This hereby establishes a Cemeteries Board of Trustees Committee
Organization and/or Membership

The Committee shall consist of (5) voting members, elected to three-year terms. Terms shall
be staggered as of the date this committee charge goes into effect.

Mission Statement

“To provide compassionate and dignified service, maintaining a peaceful and beautiful setting
for burials, and preserving the history and physical assets of our cemeteries for future
generations.”

The elected Committee members should strive to meet the intent of this staterent.
Duties & Powers

The Committee shall participate in the oversight of Cemetery Trust Funds and provide
expenditure recommendations to the Select Board, through the Town Manager, for approval.
The Committee shall also work with Town Staff to aid in developing the annual operating
budget.

The Committee shall: Advise the Select Board & Town Staff on matters pertaining to
stewardship, record keeping, compliance, planning, and financials.



Procedures

Officers: The Committee shall annually elect a Chair, Vice-Chair and Recording Clerk from
among its members. The Chair shall be counted on to determine a quorum and shall have the
same rights as other members of the Committee, including the right to vote.

Meeting Dates/Times: Meetings will be held on the Second Tuesday of the month on a
quarterly basis (January, April, July, and October). Time and location to be determined by the
Committee Chair. Additional meetings may be added as deemed necessary by the Committee.
The Committee shall keep minutes of all its meetings, and the Recording Clerk must file all
minutes and meeting materials with the Town Clerk (e.g. agenda, approved minutes, supporting
documents, etc.).

The Committee shall adopt rules and regulations for the transaction of its business, which shall
be subject to Select Board approval.

Approved: HiHHEHHAH



Town Manager’s Report

To: Union Select Board
From: Todd Souza, Town Manager
Date: January 6, 2026

Communications

e Community Workshop (Severe Weather Plan) — January 12% 5:30pm — 7:30pm

e Winter Storm Operations
Winter Parking Ban Ordinance

No parking is allowed on any streets or roads or municipal parking lots in the Town of Union between the hours
of 10:00 PM and 7:00 AM; other than patrons of open businesses, effective November 1 through May 1. Any
vehicle found in violation may be towed at the owner’s expense, without the Town or towing company being
liable for any damages that may occur.

Town

e Municipal Surplus (1986 Ford C8000 Fire Rescue Truck) — Action (SOLD)
¢ Holiday Food Gift Cards — Update

e Knox County Administrators Visit

e Public Works Operations

e Comprehensive Plan

e “Declaration” as a Write-In Candidate

Thank you

e Union Public Works Department



Help Union Prepare for Severe Weather

The Town of Union is creating a plan to protect our roads, bridges,

and public infrastructure from future storms and fooding.
Your input will help shape the plan’s priorities and make our community more resilient.

R [N . {
TR TN e W - X .
T e S s L Ol ':q\‘u" wd
Rl f T
. ! ; ,

X% B g N e
%‘.Mi&';m:@%ﬂ_ X R
B B . 0

v
S § o
‘\.1‘ . K e

Save the Date!
Community Workshop Janvary 12th, 2026

Join in anytime from: 5:30 p.m. to 7230 p.m.
Town Office - 567 Common Rd, Union, ME 04862

Free pizza & refreshments!

Family Friendly!

We hope to see you in lanuary!
Please RSVP online by scanning below:




PRESS RELEASE

Town of Union Launches Severe Weather Risk Assessment to Protect Critical
Infrastructure

The Town of Union is launching a Severe Weather Infrastructure Risk Management project to
assess and strengthen the community's infrastructure against increasingly severe weather
events. With support from a Community Resilience Partnership Community Action Grant from
the Governor's Office of Policy Innovation and the Future, Union will conduct a thorough
vulnerability assessment that will result in concrete strategies to protect the town's critical
systems.

The project will examine how extreme weather - including flooding, high winds, ice storms,
extreme temperatures, drought, and combined weather events - affects Union's power grid,
water systems, roads, bridges, stormwater infrastructure, internet connectivity, and municipal
operations. The assessment aims to identify vulnerabilities and develop actionable
recommendations to ensure Union remains prepared for weather challenges ahead.

“Resident participation is key for this project to produce the results we desire. This report will
allow the Town to operationally and financially plan to address infrastructure around our
Community in a strategic manner, and not under an emergency weather event” — Todd Souza,
Town Manager

The project's first public workshop will take place on Monday, January 12, 2026, from 5:30 to
7:30 PM at the Union Town Office, 567 Common Road. The drop-in format allows residents to
participate at any time. Free pizza will be served starting at 5:30 PM, and all ages are
encouraged to participate.

The workshop will introduce the project scope and provide opportunities for residents to share
their experiences with weather-related impacts on locat infrastructure.

The Community Resilience Partnership Commitiee (CRPC) is overseeing the project alongside
Town Manager Souza and the Midcoast Council of Governments. Haley Ward is leading the
technical analysis.

The project will culminate in late 2026 or early 2027 with a reportincluding risk analysis,
prioritized vulnerabilities, adaptation strategies, cost estimates, and potential funding
sources.

All Union residents are encouraged to participate in the January 12 kick-off workshop and other

engagement opportunities throughout the year.

For more information, contact Todd Souza, Town Manager, at 207-785-3658 or
townmanager@union.maine.gov.



